From: Thea. Sefton

To: Katelin Hazlett

Cc: Kerstin Strauss

Subject: FW: PORPS 21 - Group 1: Mana Whenua
Date: Thursday, 21 November 2024 11:55:25 a.m.
Attachments: image002.png

From: Kelly, Karina <karina.kelly@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 9:07 AM

To: Aidan Cameron <aidan@bankside.co.nz>

Cc: Thea. Sefton <Thea.Sefton@rossdowling.co.nz>; Sarah Scott <Sarah.Scott@simpsongrierson.com>;
Ben Farrell <ben@cuee.nz>; ttw@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; 'bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz'
<bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; Simon Peirce <Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>;
Michael Garbett <michael.garbett@al.nz>; Rebecca.kindiack@al.nz; Cordelia Woodhouse
<Cordelia.Woodhouse@mc.co.nz>; Brandon.Watts@mc.co.nz; Janette Campbell
<janette@campbell.legal>; Phil Page <Phil.Page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; Gus Griffin
<gus.griffin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; Maree Baker-Galloway <maree.baker-galloway@al.nz>; Laura
MclLaughlan <laura.mclaughlan@al.nz>; Graeme Clarke <gclarke@fishandgame.org.nz>;
poppy.lance@al.nz; Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>; May Downing
<M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; peter@peteranderson.co.nz; Jackie St John
<Jackie.Stlohn@oceanagold.com>; Pip Walker <pip.walker@environmentlaw.nz>; Stephen Christensen
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Rebecca Wolt <Rebecca@rebeccawolt.co.nz>;
Maurice.dale@boffamiskell.com; tom@vivianespie.co.nz; Hannah Perkin
<Hannah.Perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; Ellie Taffs <Ellie.taffs@meridianenergy.co.nz>; Meridian
Energy Limited <andrew.feierabend@meridianenergy.co.nz>; john@johnmaassen.com; Sandra Mcintyre
<sandra@aukaha.co.nz>; Simon Anderson <Simon.Anderson@rossdowling.co.nz>

Subject: RE: PORPS 21 - Group 1: Mana Whenua

Good morning all,

| have forwarded the below correspondence to Commissioner Buchanan, who directs:

The request is granted as sought.

| M Buchanan
Environment Commissioner
19 November 2024

Kind regards, Karina

Karina Kelly

Mediations Case Manager

| Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
Ext: 68912 | DDI: (03) 353 8536

E-mail: Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz
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